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PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Bryce, Robert W <rw.bryce@pnnl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 12:08 PM
To: richard.orthen@fpl.com; Williamson, Alicia
Cc: McInturff, Sandi M
Subject: [External_Sender] Received RAI response letter Dated December 9

Rick – I was able to successfully download the file containing the letter dated December 9. I will get it out to the EIS 
team 
Bob 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  TurkeyPoint_COL_Public  
Email Number:  1119  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (7A25ECDA186550448331A273BDB8CDA40D70AFDB)  
 
Subject:   [External_Sender] Received RAI response letter Dated December 9  
Sent Date:   12/9/2015 12:07:37 PM  
Received Date:  12/9/2015 12:07:43 PM  
From:    Bryce, Robert W 
 
Created By:   rw.bryce@pnnl.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"McInturff, Sandi M" <Sandra.McInturff@pnnl.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"richard.orthen@fpl.com" <richard.orthen@fpl.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Williamson, Alicia" <Alicia.Williamson@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   EX10MBOX01.pnnl.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    130      12/9/2015 12:07:43 PM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


